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* Student Achievement * Community Partnership % Future Success *

TO: SCHOOL FOREST ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS
FROM: Russell Noland, School Forest Director

RE: Agenda for School Forest Advisory Board Meeting
DATE: Monday, March 22, 2021 @ 4:00 p.m.

Please be advised there will be an advisory board meeting at 4:00 p.m. located at the school forest
lodge (N4740 State Hwy 107, Merrill, WI). Coffee and water will be provided. Face masks are
required!

The agenda is as follows:

e Facilities and Grounds

o Logging Sale Status

o Fish Cribs — Progress Update

m Fish Restocking (on hold)

Tree ldentification Kiosks/Signage — Status Update
Cordwood Education/Perma-chink
Low Ropes Course Repairs
Pond Drawdown — Update
South Dock Repairs/Replacement
Steps to Ski Shack

o O O O O O

e Old Business
o Skiing in Gravel Pit

o New Business
o Tree Planting in Gravel Pit
o Prescribed Burn

IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT A QUORUM OF SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT AT THIS COMMITTEE
MEETING. HOWEVER, NO BOARD MEETING WILL BE CONVENED AND NO BOARD ACTION WILL BE TAKEN.
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